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an  emp loyee -owned  company  prov id ing  qua l i ty  s er v ice  s i nce  1912  

 

June 10, 2008 

 

 

Mr. Patrick McNally, Chief of Operations 

New York City Fire Department 

Bureau of Operations 

9 Metrotech Center 

Brooklyn, NY 11201 

 

 

Attention:  Patrick McNally, Chief of Operations 

 

Reference: Proposed Lower Concourse Rezoning 

 

Subject:  Fire Protection Services for the proposed Lower Concourse Rezoning 

Project, which is located in Bronx Community District 1, generally bounded 

by East 149
th
 Street and East 144

th
 Street to the north, the Major Deegan 

Expressway and Park Avenue to the south, Morris Avenue to the east, and 

the Harlem River to the west. 

 

 

Dear Mr. McNally: 

 

The New York City Department of City Planning has contracted STV Incorporated to perform an 

environmental assessment for the proposed rezoning and redevelopment of approximately 30 blocks in 

the southwest portion of Bronx Community District 1. The proposed project is expected to result in new 

development including 3,874 dwelling units, and approximately 1.1 million square feet of new 

commercial, industrial and community facility space.     

 

As part of the environmental assessment, we seek the opinion of the New York City Fire Department as 

to whether or not the proposed project will adversely impact the ability of the New York City Fire 

Department to provide fire protection to its service area.  The attached map shows the project site located 

in the south Bronx.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (646) 602.5874.  Thank you for your assistance in 

this matter. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

STV Incorporated 

 

 

 

Christina Alexiou-Hidalgo, Senior Planner 
 









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
an  emp loyee -owned  company  prov id ing  qua l i ty  s er v ice  s i nce  1912  

 

June 10, 2008 

 

 

Commanding Officer – Deputy Inspector Ronald Mercandetti 

40
th
 Precinct 

257 Alexander Avenue 

Bronx, NY 10454 

 

 

Attention:  Deputy Inspector Ronald Mercandetti  

 

Reference: Proposed Lower Concourse Rezoning 

 

Subject:  Police Protection Services for the proposed Lower Concourse Rezoning 

Project, which is located in Bronx Community District 1, generally bounded 

by East 149
th
 Street and East 144

th
 Street to the north, the Major Deegan 

Expressway and Park Avenue to the south, Morris Avenue to the east, and 

the Harlem River to the west. 

 

 

Dear Deputy Inspector Mercandetti: 

 

The New York City Department of City Planning has contracted STV Incorporated to perform an 

environmental assessment for the proposed rezoning and redevelopment of approximately 30 blocks in 

the southwest portion of Bronx Community District 1. The proposed project is expected to result in new 

development including 3,874 dwelling units, and approximately 1.1 million square feet of new 

commercial, industrial and community facility space.     

 

As part of the environmental assessment, we seek the opinion of the New York City Police Department as 

to whether or not the proposed project will adversely impact the ability of the New York City Police 

Department to provide police protection to its service area. The attached map shows the project site 

located in the south Bronx.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (646) 602.5874. Thank you for your assistance in 

this matter. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

STV Incorporated 

 

 

 

Christina Alexiou-Hidalgo, Senior Planner 
 





From: Less, Samuel [Samuel.Less@hdrinc.com] 

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 9:59 AM 

To: Molly S. Macqueen 

Subject: RE: Agency Correspondence 

 

Molly – attached is the correspondence from NYSDEC.  As you can see their initial 

response identified the Peregrine Falcon nesting as a potential concern.  Our follow-up 

with DEC resulted in the email reply that project would not conflict with the Falcon 

habitat.  The Fish and Wildlife Service directed us to a web-based search, of their T&E 

Borough-specific database.  There were no terrestrial species.   There is no other 

correspondence to include in your Appendix. 

 

  

 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

From: Molly S. Macqueen [mailto:MOLLY.MACQUEEN@stvinc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 2:44 PM 

To: Less, Samuel 

Cc: Cade W. Hobbick 

Subject: Agency Correspondence 

 

  

 

Sam - HDR will be the alleged perp for all correspondence to NYCDEP, NYCDOS, 

NYSDEC, USFWS, etc. for all natural resources, infrastructure, adequacy of municipal 

collection, etc. letters. Please send PDFs of all correspondecne for infrasturcture, solid 

waste energy and natural resources (plus anything not already contained in the Phase 1 

ESAs for LoCo - we'll need for appendix.  thanks - Molly 

 

  

 

Visit us at our website: http://www.stvinc.com 

 

The information contained in this electronic message is intended only for the use of the 

individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 

privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 

this message is not the intended recipient, you are informed that any dissemination, 

copying or disclosure of the material contained herein, in whole or in part, is strictly 

prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify STV and purge 

this message.  
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